Joy Irene (LKK Auto)

From: Smyth Woo <smyth.woo@sg.cntaiping.com=

Sent: Wednesday, 28 October, 2015 11:15 AM

To: Joy Irene (LKK Auto)

Cc: Vic, Alfred Toh

Subject: RE: Re-send: Your ref: SNM13D02964C02/z/LKKDS - O1:5GU 408P-DOA:03/08/2013
Dear Joy,

You may proceed to finalize report and forward bill for the services rendered at this juncture,

Smyth Woo (Mr)
Executive

totor Division
Claims Department
China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Ple. Lid.
3 Anson Road #16-00

Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 4389 4193
Fax: o2

Email: Claim:
Email: smyth

Website: www.sq

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential: s contents do nol! constifute o commitment by Chin neing ]
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 Ltd, A disi gither in whole or partic
o), ot the ir 5f 1t ] imediately

From: Joy Irene (LKK Auto) [mailto:JoyIrene@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 28, 2015 11:03 AM

To: Smyth Woo

Cc: Vic; Chee So Chow; Disk Yao

Subject: RE: Re-send: Your ref: SNM13D02964C02/z/LKKDS - OI:SGU 408P-DOA:03/09/2013

Your ref: SNM13D02964C02/z/LKKDS



Jaz Irene !LKK Autn!

From: Joy Irene (LKK Auto)

Sent; Wednesday, 28 October, 2015 11:03 AM

To: 'Smyth Woo'

Cc: Wic, Chee So Chow; Disk Yaco

Subject: RE: Re-send: Your ref. SNM13D02984C02/z/LKKDS - OI'SGU 408P-D0OA03/09/2013

Your ref: SNM13D02964C02/2/LKKDS

Dear Smyth
We refer to the above subject
There is no response from TP or any follow-up made by them for their claim since our offer made on May 2015

In view of the above, we will temporarily close this 2013 claim file and submit our report to your good-office

3

In future, if there are further developments from TP, we will inform you for our further handling

Thank you

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6749-4274 | email: jovirene@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

This emall may contain contidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient [or have received this email in error) please notify the
sender immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure ar distribution of the material in this email is strictly forbidden.

From: Smyth Woo [mailto:smyth.woo@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 20 May, 2015 1:22 PM

To: Joy Irene (LKK Auto) <Joylrene @lkkauto.com>

Cc: Vic <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Chee So Chow <sochow.chee@sg.cntaiping.com>; Disk Yao
<disk.yac@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: Re-send: Your ref: SNM13D02964C02/z/LKKDS - OI:5GU 408P-DOA:03/09/2013

Cear Joy,

Flease proceed to offer as follows:

Cost of Repair: $ 3.263.50
Loss of Use (350 x 4 days): ¥ 200.00
Loss of Rental ($114.49 x 4 days): $ 457.94
$3.921.44
& 50% $1.9240.73
LTA Fee: 3 .00

Total: 51.966.73



| 74 VAT

o Consullants

i BB B Pre lfa

SLUBEAVE L 80025 PAYA URIINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 4058938 TEL : (0aF) 623603300 FAX ; (143 ) 62304315

Our Ref: CC3/CAII3016457/KvIb3
25 SEPTEMBER 2013

ZALINA BINTE MAHBUD

BLOCK 673A CHOA CHU KANG CRESCENT
#04-415

SINGAPORE 681673

Dear Sir/Madam.
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SGU 408P & SHD 9235P ON 03/09/2013

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for China Taiping Insurance
(Singapore) Pte Ltd to resolve the claim against you and/or your authorized driver under
the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them.

Kindly note that we have reviewed this matter and would like to advise that vou and/or
vour authorized driver may not be absolved from blame for this accident.

If you have evidence/information to proof that we should not settle the third party claim,
kindly let us have them in writing within the next 10 days i.e. by 05/10/2013, after we
shall proceed with negotiation with Third Party claimant on the without prejudice basis
and any settlement should not bind any claims whatsoever by vou/vour driver against the
other party’s insurer arising from this particular accident.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD) (if any) will be affected and reduced by
30% (20% for commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim.
However, if your policy has a NCD protector feature. it will be deemed utilized for this
claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if you have further queries.
Yours faithfully.

Vic Alpeh Sanghilan

Case Handler

DID: 6841 2157

FAX: 6741 4108

Email: vicalpeh(@lkkauto.com

c.c.  China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Lid
(Motor Claims Dept)



'TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
No. 58 Defu Lane 1 Singapors 539498
Tel : 6287 6666 Fax Mo. : 6281 1400 / 8287 7764
Co./G5T Reg. No. 201019626G

QOur Reference

Your Reference

Date
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE PTE LTD WITHOUT REJUDICE
105 Cecil Street BY HAND

#18-00/ #19-00 / #16-01/02
The Octagon Singapore 069534
Afttention : Motor Claims Department

Dear Sir / Madam

o T
'l'l'

ACCIDENT INVOLVING HDALISY  anp G U TVS|

. - )
el (7914 2 e

on_US|UY | W AT o A ALONG |pgatas ds Lrogsing

It appears that the above accident was caused by your insured’s negligence. We, therefore
seeking compensation from you for our financial loss as itemized below:-

1. Cost of Repair (inclusive 7% GST) _ §___3263.5T
2 Loss of Rental for __—  days @ $_'"'*"] per day S LL .9t
3. Loss of Income for _ " days @ $/00-77 per day : 5 L00.95
4, LTA Search 3 5 H.oc
5. Survey Fee 5
TOTAL : $ U134
We enclose a copy of the following documents for your consideration -
a. GIA report lodged by our driver d. Rental rate and mileage records
b. Certificate of Insurance E. Authorization To Act
C. Original final repair bill - Surveyor Report -

Kindly let us have your discharge voucher within the next 14 days, failing which we shall
proceed to hand over the conduct of this matter to our solicitors without further reference to
you.

Yoursifaithfully
TRANS:CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD
i1

JASMINE TAN

General Manager

Tel : 6603 1250 (DID)
jasminetan@transcabservices.com.sg

Note : Please email any future correspondence to claims@tra nscabservices.com.sg. (6389 6504)




TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTELTD
No. 42 Sungei Kadut Street 1 Singapore 725346
Tel: 6287 GEEE Fax: 6281 1400

GST Reg No.  : 201019626G

Co. Reg No. :201019626G

Gt HZAtGI 1 B
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I LA A gf [ it {Hirer), [ £ &) (NRIC

no.) hereby authorize Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd to act on my behalf to claim for my loss of

£

earnings for the accident involving __CH/7 255 " and

W
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In addition, I also hereby authorize the above payment to be made in favour of Trans-Cab

Auto Services Pte Ltd upon settlement.

Dated this o day of grERmuLl 2013.

B
L WA
(Hirer's signature)

Name: /I [ el L

NRIC Number: 5 O/ [/ [UNE1]
1:_. L e | 1. [ | J g P
Address: LR £/ 0 Figuee il veet 2/

i
i

Mo. 42 Sungei Kadut Street 1 Singapore 729346
Tel:6287 6666 Fax-6281 1400



‘Trans-Cab Auto Services Pte Ltd
Mo. 58 Defu Lane 1

Tel: 6287 6666

Fax: 6287 77684

Co. Reg. No.: 2010196260

GST Reg. No.: 2010196266 Tax Invoice
TO:
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE {S)PTE LTD INVOICE NO. : [INV1309-088
105 Cecll Street DATE i 11 September 2013
#16-01/02 The Oectagon REFERENCE N : AAD1309-032
069534 Singapore TERMS
DUE DATE : 11. September 2013
ATTENTION: PAGE =1
_NO. CODE___DESCRPTION _QUANTITY _ UNITPRICE _ AMOUNT
1. 6050101 Repair cost{lump sum-13) SHD9235P DOA 03.09 1 K| i 3,263.50 3,263.50
Total SGD Excl. GST : 3,050.00
7% GST ; 213.50
**** THREE THOUSAND TWO HUNDRED SIXTY THREE AND 501100 SGD Total SGD Incl. GST : 3,263.50

1] All cheques should be crossed and made payable to  *Trans-Cab Auto Services Pte Ltd"
2) Please guote our Invaice Number during payment.
3) We reserve tha right fo change interest @ 1 5% par manth on overdue invaice.

4) Any dispute as to the accuracy, charges etc of this invoice must be communicated within 10 days from the date hereod failing which it shall be
desmed to have been unconditionally acceptad,

E.&0.E
THIS IS A COMPUTER GENERATED INVOICE WHICH REQUIRES NO SIGNATURE
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3. September 2013

To Whom It May Concern

Dear Sir / Madam,

Accident on 03/09/13 03:45 AM at Woodlands Crossing X Woodlands Centre Road

1. We refer to the above-mentioned accident and wish to inform that Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd is
the registered owner of the taxi bearing vehicle registration no. SHD9235P. The taxi was hired to
ONG KWEE TOO a registered hirer-operator of Trans-Cab Services Pte Ltd at the time of
occurrence of the aforementioned accident at a rental rate $114.49 per day (inclusive of GST).

2. Please be advised that the Taxi is insured with First Capital Insurance Ltd on a third party basis
at the material time of the accident.

3. Please liaise with us directly far any settlement of claims in respect of the said accident.

Yours faithfully,

Jasmine Tan
General Manager

This is a computer generated print-out. No signature is required.

No. 58 Defu Lane 1, Singapore 539498
Tel: 6287 6666 Fax: 6281 1400
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Law Firm Search Detalls

Search Reasan:

Law Firm Case No.;
Current Owner Details
Dwner [0 Type:

Owmer D

Cwner Marme:

Registered Address Type;

Registerad BlockfHouse
Mo.:

Registered Street Mame:

Registared Unit No.:

Page | of |

Owner Information ( Vehicle No, SGU408P As At 03 Sep 2013 /

Ingurance elaim in relation 1o traffic accident

TCS(LIDAN}SHD9235P

Singapore NRIC

SBZ01850F

ZALINA BINTE MAHEUD

HDE fHUDC

E73A

CHOA CHU KANG CRESCENT
w4 -415

Registered Building Name: -

Registered Postal Codae:
Current Vehicle Detzils
Vehicle No.:

Make DescriptionMode|:

Insurance Company Name: CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE LTD

Pleaze do not w
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SGLU408P
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